
From: Sophia Granchinho
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"; "Richard Dwyer"
Subject: NIRB File 07EN021: CBR Gold Amendment Request with INAC
Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 10:10:23 AM

Hi Phyllis and Richard,
 
The NIRB received an amendment request from INAC for CBR Gold Corp’s (formerly Committee
Bay) “Committee Bay Mining Exploration and Camps” project proposal (NIRB File 07EN021; NWB
file no 2BE-CRA0710).  The NIRB did sent out this amendment request to parties for review and to
provide comments.  Currently, the file is with the Board for their review and decision.  The NIRB
asks that NWB hold off on issuing CBR Gold Corp with their amended Water Licence or any
approvals until the NIRB has completed the screening of the project as outlined in Section 12.10.1
of the NLCA.
 
In addition, the NIRB requests that a copy of the licence for the project proposal be forwarded to
our office to complete the screening of the project proposal.
 
Copies of the licence can be forwarded directly to me at sgranchinho@nirb.ca.
 
Thank you,
 
Sophia
 
Sophia Granchinho, MSc. CEPIT

Technical Advisor
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut
X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4607
Fax: 867-983-2594
Toll Free: 1-866-233-3003
email: sgranchinho@nirb.ca
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